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12th August 2020 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 200721.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 

1. How many NMC registered nurses you currently employ within your 
NHS ambulance service 

2. Under what job title/description are these employed (eg Ambulance 
Nurse, Emergency Care Practitioner) and how many of the above 
number are employed in each (if more than one job title/role) 

3. At what agenda for Change banding are they employed  
4. If I could be provided with a job description/specification of each of 

the above applicable roles.  
 
 

Please see below list of position titles where staff have an NMC registration recorded 
on ESR. 

 

Position Title 
Pay 
Scale 

Headcount 

Wellbeing Mental Health Practitioner Band 5 <10 

111 Clinical Advisor Band 6 48 

111 Telephone Advice Nurse Band 6 <10 

Clinical Supervisor Band 6 13 

EOC Clinical Practice Developer Band 6 <10 

Mental Health Clinical Supervisor Band 6 <10 

Mental Health Practitioner Band 6 <10 

Midwifery Clinical Supervisor Band 6 <10 

CAS Clinical Navigator Band 7 <10 

Clinical Safety Navigator Band 7 <10 

IBIS System Manager (PP) Band 7 <10 

Mental Health Senior Practitioner Band 7 <10 

Paramedic Practitioner Band 7 <10 
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Senior Mental Health Practitioner Band 7 <10 

Urgent Care Practitioner Band 7 <10 

Emergency Services Collaboration SECAmb Lead 
Band 
8A 

<10 

Safeguarding Lead 
Band 
8A 

<10 

Mental Health Nurse Consultant 
Band 
8B 

<10 

Associate Director of Quality and Compliance 
(Medical) 

Band 
8C 

<10 

Consultant Midwife 
Band 
8C 

<10 

Deputy Director of Nursing 
Band 
8D 

<10 

Director of Quality/Chief Nurse VSM <10 

Total   100 

 
Please note that for figures that are less than 10 we are unable to provide the exact 
number as it may be identifiable to individuals. 

Please find attached Job Descriptions as requested. 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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